
Fw: Enquiry No:'EN230304343'-'I0287'Bhiwadi Division/Your igus quotation 23-
114423-ECS-IN-VIK / Jindal Aluminium Limited

Raman Sharma <raman@jindalaluminium.com>
Mon 4/17/2023 2:24 PM

To: Akash Kumar <akash.kumar@jindalaluminium.com>

From: Harsha Hegde <hhegde@igus.net>
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 2:22 PM
To: Raman Sharma <raman@jindalaluminium.com>; JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>; Vinodh
Kumar <vikumar@igus.net>
Cc: Bala Krishna <bkrishna@igus.net>; Jai Vidyacharan <jvidyacharan@igus.net>; Rajashekar Gowda
<rgowda@igus.net>
Subject: Enquiry No:'EN230304343'-'I0287'Bhiwadi Division/Your igus quotation 23-114423-ECS-IN-VIK /
Jindal Aluminium Limited
 
Dear Sir,
 
All prices have changed since Jan 2023 and we are providing prices based on the polymer glass fiber raw
material in Europe market and current Euro VS INR(rupees) prices.
Based on below required we can offer final NO regret prices as Rs. 2191/Set +GST , Item: 06641795
 
Any clarifications or assistance required please feel free to call me.
Assuring you of our best services at all times.
 
Thanking You !
Mit freundlichen Grüßen / Best Regards,
 
Shreeharsha R Hegde [linkedin.com/in/shreeharshahegde]
Cell  : +91-9379260844

Chat with me in Teams
 
igus®(India) Private Limited
36/1, Sy. No. 17/3, NCPR Layout, Euro School Road,
Dodda Nekkundi Industrial Area - 2nd Stage
Mahadevapura Post
Bangalore – 560048
Karnataka, India
CIN: U29130KA2000PTC036289
GSTIN: 29AAACI7545P1ZV    
 
For more details visit us @ https://www.igus.in/
For a guided tour to our virtual booth click here         

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/chat/0/0?users=%3chhegde@igus.net%3e
https://www.igus.in/
https://content.communication.igus.net/en-in/contact_website?hs_preview=GSvFFvrc-47378296881

